City of Albugquergue

P.0. BOX 1283 = ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

December 28, 2000

_Dave Thompson

THOMPSON ENG. CONS. INC.
2060 Main St. NE Suite E

Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031

Re:  Grading and Drainage Certification — McDonald’s/Gas Station -
(J-14/D109) (Broadway & Lomas)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 11/2/1999
Engineering Certification dated 12/28/2000

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 12/28/2000, the above
referenced site is approved for Permanent Certificate of Occupancy.

Please note, this Certificate of Occupancy only includes the McDonalds/Gas Station, the
Certificate of Occupancy does rot include the future pad site.

If I can be of further assistance, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,
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Bradley L. Bingham, PE

Senior Civil Engineer, PWD

C Vickie Chavez
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=—=THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER ===




